AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, September 18, 2012

6:00 PM - Executive Session
7:00 PM — Regular Meeting

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio

4. Ask if anyone is recording the meeting

5. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)

6. Chairman’s Report
a. Announce that the Board held an Executive Session on Sept. 7, 2012 and Sept. 11,
2012 to discuss personnel and police contract matters.
b. Recognition of years of service by former Park & Recreation Board members.
c. Announce return of East Goshen Township’s Neighborhood University program on
October 29 (6 —9:30 pm). Details on Website, Newsletter or call Township
d. Announce Electronics Recycling Event on Thursday, Oct. 11 — 7:30 am to 2:00 pm at
1373 Enterprise Drive, West Chester.

7. Public Hearing
a. The Board will conduct a public hearing to consider amending the Zoning Ordinance
to allow “Contractor Establishments™ in the C-1 Zoning District and increase the height
limit for wireless communications equipment buildings.
b. The Board will conduct a public hearing to consider amending the Zoning Ordinance
to allow for open house directional signs and increase the size limit for a freestanding
sign for a shopping center.

8. Police/EMS Report — August 2012
a. Westtown East Goshen Police Report — August Report
b. Goshen Fire Co.
¢. Malvern Fire Co. - August Report
d. East Goshen Fire Marshal

9. Financial Report

10. Old Business
a. Consider recommendation to replace Plank House roof

11. New Business
a. Consider Board’s position on Hagman, 440 Gateswood Dr. application for a zoning
variance
b. Consider Board’s position on Voigt, 437 Gateswood Dr. application for a zoning
variance
c. Consider awarding the bid for the Cleaning Contract
d. Consider accepting a proposal from CIM East Coast to repair the spillway at the
Milltown Dam.

12. Any Other Matter

13. Approval of Minutes

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2012\09182012.doc



a. September 4, 2012
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. Report — September 13, 2012
15. Review Action List
a. List — 9/18/12
16. Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Acknowledge the Chester County Solid Waste Management Plan Revision
17. Dates of Importance

Sept 19, 2012 Planning Commission WS 7:00 PM
Zoning Ordinance Review
Sept 20, 2012 Farmers Market 3-7:00 PM
Sept 24, 2012 Police Commission (at WEGO) 8:00 AM
Sept 25, 2012 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Police Services Options WS
Sept 25, 2012 Applebrook Golf
Sept 27, 2012 Zoning Hearing Board 7:30 PM
Zoning Variance
437 Gateswood Dr.
440 Gateswood Dr.
Sept 29, 2012 Township Yard Sale 9-1:00 PM
(Sept 30 — Raindate)
October 1, 2012 ABC Education Session 6:00 PM
Oct 13, 2012 Pumpkin Fest 10-1:00 PM
East Goshen Park
(Oct 14 — Raindate)
Oct. 29,2012 EGT Neighborhood University ~ 6-9:30 PM
Fall 2012 Newsletter:

Oct 1,2012  Website Posting Date

18. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents
19. Adjournment

The Chairperson, in his or her sole discretion, shall have the authority to rearrange the agenda in
order to accommodate the needs of other board members, the public or an applicant.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2012109182012.doc



East Goshen Township “Neighborhood University”

East Goshen Township is happy to announce the return of the Neighborhood University program. The
Neighborhood University program will introduce East Goshen residents to the purpose and structure of
local government and the services provided.

The Neighborhood University program will take place on Monday October 29, 2012 from 6 P.M. to 9:30
P.M. This great educational opportunity is free to those interested residents however seating is limited.
A light dinner meal will also be provided.

Contact Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer, at 610-692-7171 or via email at
mgordon@eastgoshen.org to register for the program. Registrations will be accepted until October 15,
2012. Visit the Township website at www.eastgoshen.org for more information and to complete a

registration form.










AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

July 12, 2012

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa. 19380

Re:  Sign Ordinance
Dear Board Members:

As you are the aware the Planning Commission has been working on the sign ordinance
for some time now and has also engaged the owners of the two Shopping centers Village
Square Goshen Village in the conversations. One of the reasons the commission began looking
at the ordinance was due to a request for a larger freestanding sign at the Village Square
shopping center.

At their meeting on July 11, 2012 the Planning Commission voted unanimously in favor
of the following motion:

Madame Chairman, | move that the Planning Commission recommend that the
Board of Supervisors approve the ordinance amendment titled “Zoning” amending
various sections of the sign ordinance pertaining to freestanding signs.

Sincerely,

a

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Signs 2012\PC Rec to BOS 07122012.doc



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 240 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “ZONING”.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township, Chapter 240 of the East Goshen Township Code, titled, “Zoning”, shall be
amended as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 240-22.1(2) shall be amended as follows:

“(2) Signs giving notice of the sale or rental of the property on which the sign is
located, provided that such sign does not exceed eight square feet in area in the R-
1 (PRD Residential Area), R-2, R-3, R-4 and R-5 Zoning Districts, and 20 square
feet in area in the R-1 (PRD Commercial Area), C-1, C-2, C-4, C-5, I-1, |-2 and BP
Zoning Districts, and are removed within 72 hours upon settlement of the sale or
upon signing of the lease of rental. Open house directional signs with a maximum
size of two square feet may be installed two hours prior to the open house and
must be removed immediately following the event.”

SECTION 2. Section 240-22.P(4)(b) shall be amended as follows:
“(b) Freestanding signs.

[1] A shopping center use in the C-2 District or within a PRD may have
a freestanding sign with a maximum area of 120 square feet and a maximum
height of fourteen feet on each street frontage. No more than one freestanding
sign shall be permitted on each street frontage.

[2]  All other freestanding signs shall not exceed 10 square feet in area
nor five feet in height. No more than one freestanding sign shall be permitted on
each street frontage.”

SECTION 3. The Summary Sign Chart 1 located at the end of Section 240-22 shall be
amended as follows:




Summary Sign Chart 1

Maximum Size per Type of Sign

Sign Residential Residential Commercial Commercial Commercial Industrial and Shopping
Type Districts Districts , Local Districts, Districts, Districts, Business Park centers in
Shopping facilities Individual Structure with off Districts the C-2 or
in Apt. dev. structure on a more than one premises within a PRD
single lot establishment
Wall 20% of 4 sq. fi. 2 sq. ft. of area per 32sq. 1. 100 sq.ft. 2 sq.ft. in area per 32 sq. .
signable area linear ft. of wall linear ft. of wall
or 32 sq.ft. signable area (60 signable area(100
sq.ft. maximum) sq. ft. maximum)

Free 32 sq.ft. " 20 sq. ft. (8 fi. high) 10 sq. ft. 10 sq. ft. (5 fi. 20 sq. ft. 20 sq. fi. 120 sq. fi. (14
standing high) ft. high)
Window 20% of 20% of window area 20% of window 20% of window n/a nfa 20% of

window area area area window area

SECTION 4. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance is
for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,
illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,
sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the
Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein.

SECTION 5. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days from
the date of adoption.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2012.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, lll, Esquire, Member

2



THE COUNTY OF CHESTER

COMMISSIONERS PLANNING COMMISSION
Terence Farrell Government Services Center, Suite 270
Kathi Cozzone 601 Westtown Road
Ryan A. Costello P.O. Box 2747
West Chester, PA 19380-0960
Ronald T. Bailey, AICP : (610) 344-6285 Fax: (610} 344-6515

Executive Director

July 26,2012
Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager R T
East Goshen Township S
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Zoning Ordinance Amendment — Temporary Signs and Freestanding Signs'
# ZA-6-12-6288 - East Goshen Township '

Dear Mr. Smith:

The Chester County Planning Commission has reviewed the proposed ordinance amendment as submitted
pursuant to the provisions of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, Section 609(e). The
referral for review was received by this office on June 26, 2012. We offer the following comments to
assist in your review of the proposed ordinance amendment.

COMMENTS ON THE AMENDMENT:

This amendment relates to signs. Open house directional signs are regulated and permitted with a
maximum size of two square feet, and may be installed two hours prior to the open house event.
Shopping center signs in the C-2 Local Convenience Center District and within a Planned Residential
Development may be up to 120 square feet with a maximum height of 14 feet on each street frontage,
with not more than one freestanding sign on each street frontage.

The Township may wish to clarify that the open house directional signs may be installed not more than
two hours prior to the open house event (and with the approval of the property owner); the current
language may permit such signs to be placed at any time prior to the event. We also suggest that the
Township may not be able to enforce the two-hour limit unless then sign contains the time of the open
house event.

RECOMMENDATION: East Goshen Township should consider the comments in this letter
before acting on the proposed amendment.

We request an official copy of the decision made by the Board of Supervisors, as required by Section
609(g) of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code. This will allow us to maintain a current file
copy of your ordinance.

Sincerely,

E-mail: ccplanning@chesco.org o www.landscapes2.org ® Web site: www.chesco.org/planning



NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen Township will
conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, September .18, 2012, as part of the public
meeting which begins at 7:00 p.m., prevailing time at the Township municipal building
located at 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380 to consider and possibly
adopt two Ordinances. The first Ordinance is summarized in the following fitle:

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 240 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “ZONING”, TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR
CONTRACTOR’S ESTABLISHMENT; TO ALLOW SUCH
USE BY RIGHT IN THE C-1 COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 240-31.C(3)(h) TO
ALLOW THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF A WIRELESS
COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT BUILDING TO BE 12
FEET.

The second Ordinance has the following title:

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 240 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “ZONING” TO AMEND CERTAIN SIGN
REGULATIONS IN SECTION 240-22.

In summary, the second Ordinance would amend the sign regulations for a sign
giving notice of the sale or rental of property, a freestanding sign in the C-2 District and
the summary sign chart.

The complete verbatim text of the proposed Ordinances are available for public
inspection and may be examined without charge or obtained for a charge not greater
than the cost thereof at the Township’s administrative offices at the above address
during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to-5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, and is
also on file for public inspection at the offices of the Daily Local News, 250 North
Bradford Avenue, West Chester, Pennsylvania and the Chester County Law Library, 15
West Gay Street, West Chester, Pennsylvania, where the same may be examined
without charge. If any person requires an accommodation to participate in the hearing,
please contact the Township building at least 24 hours in advance of the hearing at
(610) 692-7171.

Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager
East Goshen Township

PLEASE PUBLISH ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 AND SEPTEMBER 11, 2012



Rick Smith

From: Kristin Camp <kcamp®buckleyllp.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 10:58 AM

To: 'Pat’

Cc: rsmith@eastgoshen.org; 'mgordon@eastgoshen.org’
Subject: East Goshen Township Legal Notice

Attachments: 9_18_12 hrg120823.doc

Pat: please publish the attached legal notice on September 4, 2012 and September 11, 2012.
Please send the proof of publication and invoice to Rick Smith, Manager.
Thank you.

) . . Kristin 5. Camp, Esquire
Buckley, Brion, McGuite, | 118W. Mader Steeet, Suite 500
. Vest Chester, P2 2.0
Morris & Sommer LLP | West Chesten, PA 193822928
Emaik keamp@@huckledlp.eom
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Phane: 610-436- 4400 B, 105
Fax: 610-436-8305




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 2, 2012

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

Waest Chester, Pa. 19380

Re: Contractors Establishmnet
Ordinance Amendment

Dear Board Members:

At their meeting on July 11, 2012 the Planning Commission voted unanimously in favor
of the following motion:

Madame Chairman, | move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve the
text amendment adding Contractor’s Establishment to the uses permitted by right in the C-1
District.

| have prepared the attached ordinance for your review; the CCPC should have comments
back to us by the middle of August so a hearing can be held in September.

Sincerely,, 4») o)
/{V(‘[,\g\\/uLK%

i

Mark A. Gordon
Zoning Officer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Contractor's Establishment 2012\PC Rec to BOS 08012012.doc




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

September 6, 2012

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa. 19380

Re:  Wireless Communication Equipment Shelter Height
Ordinance Amendment

Dear Board Members:

At their meeting on August 5, 2012 the Planning Commission voted unanimously in
favor of the following motion:

Madame Chairman, | move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors
approve the Zoning ordinance amendment modifying the permitted height for
equipment and equipment shelters within wireless Communications Facilities to twelve
(12) feet tall.

I have prepared the attached ordinance for your review; the CCPC should have

comments back to us by the second week September so a hearing is scheduled and
advertised for September 18"

Sincerel
N —

Mark A. Gordon
Zoning Officer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Wireless Communications 2012\PC Rec to BOS 09062012.doc




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2012

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 240 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “ZONING”, TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR
CONTRACTOR’S ESTABLISHMENT; TO ALLOW SUCH
USE BY RIGHT IN THE C-1 COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 240-31.C(3)(h) TO
ALLOW THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF A WIRELESS
COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT BUILDING TO BE 12
FEET.

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township, that Chapter 240 of the Code of the Township of East Goshen, titled,
“Zoning”, shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 240-6 shall be amended by adding the following definition:

“CONTRACTOR'S ESTABLISHMENT- A commercial use which involves
administrative offices and the storage of supplies, equipment, machinery and
materials for -contractors and tradesmen such as but not limited to builders,
masons, carpenters, plumbers and trade businesses.”

SECTION 2. Section 240-14.B shall be amended to add a new subparagraph (15)
which shall provide as follows:

“(15) Contractor’s Establishment.”
SECTION 3. Section 240-31.C(3)[h][2][d] shall be amended as follows:

“[d]  Wireless communications equipment building or pad. Either one single-
story wireless communications equipment building not exceeding 500 square feet in
area, or a concrete pad not exceeding 500 square feet in area that houses the
equipment necessary for the proper functioning of the tower and commercial
communications antenna(s) may be located on the property where the tower is located.
This pad must be setback a minimum of ten feet from any property line and the
combined height of the pad and any structures erected on such pad may not exceed
twelve feet. Each unrelated company sharing commercial communications antenna(e)
space on the tower may have its own building or pad provided that the total area of all
buildings or pads on the site shall not exceed 500 square feet, unless otherwise
approved by the Board.”

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Wireless Communications 2012\Wireless Communications -Height of Equipment
Building 08162012.doc




SECTION 4. Section 240-31.C(3)[h][3][d] shall be amended as follows:

“[d] Wireless communications equipment. A concrete pad not exceeding 10
feet by 20 feet in area that contains up to three metal boxes housing the equipment
necessary for the proper functioning of the antenna may be located on the property
where the commercial communications antenna will be located. This pad must be
setback a minimum of ten feet from any property line and the combined height of the
pad and boxes may not exceed twelve feet. Each unrelated company having an
antenna on the existing structure may have its own concrete pad provided that the total
area of all pads for all carriers located on the structure shall not exceed 500 square feet,
unless otherwise approved by the Board.”

SECTION 5. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance is
for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,
illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,
sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the
Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein.

SECTION 6. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 7. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days from
the date of adoption.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2012,
ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D,Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member

Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, lll, Esquire, Member




THE COUNTY OF CHESTER

COMMISSIONERS PLANNING COMMISSION
Terence Farrell Government Services Centet, Suite 270
Kathi Cozzone 601 Westtown Road
Ryan A. Costello P.O. Box 2747
West Chester, PA 19380-0990
Ronald T. Bailey, AICP (610) 344-6285 Fax: (610) 344-6515

Executive Director J
September 11, 2012 SEp S;;m‘/

Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Zoning Ordinance Amendment — C-1 Community Commercial Zoning District, and Wireless
Communications Equipment Buildings
# ZA-8-12-6544 - East Goshen Township

Dear Mr. Smith:
The Chester County Planning Commission has reviewed the proposed ordinance amendment as submitted
pursuant to the provisions of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, Section 609(e). The

referral for review was received by this office on August 16, 2012. We offer the following comments to
assist in your review of the proposed ordinance amendment.

DESCRIPTION OF THE AMENDMENT:

1. East Goshen Township has proposed the following amendments to its Zoning Ordinance:

A. Add “contractor’s establishment” to the.list of principal permitted uses in the C-1 Community
Commercial zoning district, and add a definition for this term to Section 240-6; and

B. Amend Section 240-31.C(3)(h), by increasing the maximum permitted height of a wireless
communications equipment building from eight (8) to twelve (12) feet.

COMMENTS ON THE AMENDMENT:

2, The Commission previously reviewed an earlier version of the proposed “contractor’s
establishment” standards on August 9, 2012 (CCPC# ZA-7-12-6398). The proposed ordinance
language in the current amendment submission appears to be appropriate.

3. The Commission previously reviewed an earlier version of the wireless communications
equipment building standards on August 10, 2012 (CCPC# ZA-7-12-6438). While the proposed
ordinance language in the current amendment submission appears to be appropriate, we suggest
the Township review the adequacy of its landscaping provisions for screening equipment
compound areas from adjoining parcels on a long-term basis.

E-mail: ccplanning@chesco.org e www.landscapes2.org e  Web site: www.chesco.org/planning



Page: 2

September 11,2012

Re:  Zoning Ordinance Amendment — C-1 Community Commercial Zoning District, and Wireless
Communications Equipment Buildings

# ZA-8-12-6544 - East Goshen Township

RECOMMENDATION: East Goshen Township should consider the comments in this letter
before acting on the proposed zoning amendment.

We request an official copy of the decision made by the Board of Supervisors, as required by Section
609(g) of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code. This will allow us to maintain a current file
copy of your ordinance.

Sincerely,

RTB/PF




NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen Township will
conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, September 18, 2012, as part of the public
meeting which begins at 7:00 p.m., prevailing time at the Township municipal building
located at 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380 to consider and possibly
adopt two Ordinances. The first Ordinance is summarized in the following title:

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 240 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “ZONING”, TO ADD A DEFINITION FOR
CONTRACTOR’S ESTABLISHMENT; TO ALLOW SUCH
USE BY RIGHT IN THE C-1 COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL
DISTRICT; AND TO AMEND SECTION 240-31.C(3)(h) TO
ALLOW THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF A WIRELESS
COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT BUILDING TO BE 12
FEET. :

The second Ordinance has the following title:

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 240 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “ZONING” TO AMEND CERTAIN SIGN
REGULATIONS IN SECTION 240-22.

In summary, the second Ordinance would amend the sign regulations for a sign
giving notice of the sale or rental of property, a freestanding sign in the C-2 District and
the summary sign chart.

The complete verbatim text of the proposed Ordinances are available for public
inspection and may be examined without charge or obtained for a charge not greater
than the cost thereof at the Township’s administrative offices at the above address
during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to-5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, and is
also on file for public inspection at the offices of the Daily Local News, 250 North
Bradford Avenue, West Chester, Pennsylvania and the Chester County Law Library, 15
West Gay Street, West Chester, Pennsylvania, where the same may be examined
without charge. If any person requires an accommodation to participate in the hearing,
please contact the Township building at least 24 hours in advance of the hearing at
(610) 692-7171.

Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager
East Goshen Township

PLEASE PUBLISH ON SEPTEMBER 4, 2012 AND SEPTEMBER 11, 2012




Rick Smith

From: Kristin Camp <kcamp@buckleyllp.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 10:58 AM

To: 'Pat’

Cc: rsmith@eastgoshen.org; 'mgordon@eastgoshen.org’
Subject: East Goshen Township Legal Notice

Attachments: 9.18_.12 hrgl20823.doc

Pat: please publish the attached legal notice on September 4, 2012 and September 11, 2012.
Please send the proof of publication and invoice to Rick Smith, Manager.
Thank you.

. . Ksistin 8. Camp, Esquire
Buckley, Brion, McGuire, | 118W, Murket Stecet, Suite 300
: Fest Chester, PA 103822028
Morris & Sommer LLP | West Ghester, PA 19382.2008
Lmal: kearmnpi@i neklegllpaeam
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Phane 610-436-4400 Ixe, 105
Fux: 6[0-436 8305







AUGUST 2012 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

SUSPICIOUS PERSONS,AUTOS,CIRCUMSTANCES

THEFT - UNDER $50 - FROM BUILDINGS

THEFT-$200 & OVER-FROM AUTO (EXCPT 0615)

THEFT-$200 & OVER-FROM BUILDINGS

THEFT-$50 TO $200-FROM BUILDINGS

THEFT-ATTEMPTED-FROM AUTO (EXCEPT 0645)

THEFT-UNDER $50-ALL OTHER

THEFT-UNDER $50-FROM AUTO (EXCEPT 0635)

TRAFFIC & PARKING PROBLEMS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - HIT AND RUN

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -INJURIES

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -PROPERTY DAMAGE

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT - WARNINGS

Nf—

TRAFFIC OFFENSES

TRAFFIC RELATED - OTHER TRAFFIC

TWP ORD-SOLICITING

WELLBEING CHECK

WORTHLESS CHECKS

Thornbury

911 HANG-UP

98 calls

ALARM-POLICE

ALL OTHER ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

AMBULANCE

o= |ajolwlalalBlalwlsn|o]a 2| afwlw 2|2

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - LOST/FOUND

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - OTHER

ASSISTING OTHER AGENCIES - ALL OTHERS

DISABLED VEHICLE

DISTURBANCES-DOMESTIC

DISTURBANCES-OTHER (FIGHTS,DISPUTES,ETC)

ERRATIC DRIVER

FIGHTING (AFFRAY)

FOLLOW UP INFORMATION

GENERAL REPORTS - THORNBURY

KEYS LOCKED IN VEHICLE

LOITERING/PROWLING (AT NIGHT)

LOST & FOUND - MISSING JUVENILE FEMALE

POLICE INFORMATION

SUSPICIOUS PERSONS,AUTOS,CIRCUMSTANCES

THEFT-$200 & OVER-FROM BUILDINGS

TRAFFIC & PARKING PROBLEMS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -INJURIES

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -PROPERTY DAMAGE

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT - WARNINGS

—_

TRAFFIC RELATED - MOTORIST AID

WELLBEING CHECK

WORTHLESS CHECKS

Westtown

911 HANG-UP

364 calls

ALARM-FIRE

ALARM-POLICE

N

ALL OTHER OFFENSES - FALSE POLICE REPORT

ALL OTHER OFFENSES - LITTERING

ALL OTHER ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

-
Nfj=a]=2]Oojolw]=2]w]2]Oo|d]2 2w 2Ol |22 ]WOIR] =202 N[22 N —




AUGUST 2012 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

AMBULANCE

N
©

AMBULANCE-MEDICAL FACILITY

-
I

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - LOST/FOUND

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - OTHER

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - OTHER ANIMAL BITES

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - STRAY ANIMALS

ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES - FIRE DEPT.

ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES - OTHER POLICE

WIN[=2 =D

BURGLARY-FORCED ENTRY-RESIDNTL-TIME UNKN

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF - ALL OTHER

DISABLED VEHICLE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DISORDERLY CONDUCT-PUBLIC PLACES

DISTURBANCES-DOMESTIC

DISTURBANCES-OTHER (FIGHTS,DISPUTES,ETC)

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE - ALCOHOL

DRUG VIOLATIONS

ERRATIC DRIVER

ESCORT - CIVIL

FIRES (EXCLUDING ARSON)

FOLLOW UP INFORMATION

FOUND/RECOVERED PROPERTY

FRAUD

FRAUD - CREDIT CARDS

GENERAL REPORTS - WESTTOWN

HARASSMENT

HARASSMENT BY COMMUNICATION

KEYS LOCKED IN VEHICLE

LIQUOR LAW-UNDERAGE-PURCH,CONSMP,POSSESS

LOST & FOUND - MISSING JUVENILE MALE

MENTAL HEALTH

-—
BNl win| =N NIN 2N 2w == w2~

NARCOTICS-POSSESSION-MARIJUANA,ETC.

POLICE INFORMATION

—

POWER OUTAGE

PUBLIC DRUNKENESS

SUSPICIOUS PERSONS,AUTOS,CIRCUMSTANCES

THEFT - UNDER $50 - FROM BUILDINGS

THEFT-$200 & OVER-FROM BUILDINGS

THEFT-$50 TO $200-ALL OTHER

THEFT-UNDER $50-FROM AUTO (EXCEPT 0635)

THEFT-UNDER $50-RETAIL THEFT

TRAFFIC & PARKING PROBLEMS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - HIT AND RUN

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -INJURIES

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -PROPERTY DAMAGE

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT - WARNINGS

Dl—

TRAFFIC RELATED - MOTORIST AID

TRAFFIC RELATED SERVICES - REPORTS

TWP ORD-SOLICITING

UNLAWFUL ENTRY-NO FORCE-RESIDENCE-DAY

WARRANT SERVICE-IN HOUSE WARRANTS

WELLBEING CHECK

—
13;] PN B PN N PR ] 7o} FRY BN 1O | O Y QN RN G pXY | O] 5 P20 BN




AUGUST 2012 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

[Grand | 977|




5989¢C SOJIN 8101
950¢ S8TC 14444 T04Lvd INIT IST 1041vd ¥3IDYVHO 35004 ¢10C | 29-/9
ST6T SC9¢ 0vS9 T0Y.Lvd INIT IST 1041vd ¥3IDUVHD 315004 C10C | 19-L9
08e¢ [44:14 [41]44 TOYLVd INI 1ST 1041vd ¥3I9YVHO 35004 ¢10C | 09-L9
£90¢C 89.Y 5€89 1041vd INIT 1ST 1041vd Y3IOUYVHD 35004 CT0C | 65-L9
€1ee LEGTL 08¢ac 104.L1vd INIT 1ST 1041vd ¥3Y01dX31 Q404 T10C | 89-L9
¥9L¢ €LE0C LETET 1041vd AN 1ST 1041vd ¥IDYVHI 39004 T10¢C | £5-£9
818 818¢¢C 969¢€¢ T0YLvd AN 1ST 1041vd ¥3IDUVHI 39004 TT0T | 95-£9
€0T¢ SLS€EL 8£99L 1041vd INIT 1ST 1041vd Y394VHD 39004 0T0Z | 1549
9101 899¢9 ¥89¥9 1041vd INIT 1ST 1041vd ¥3I9UVHD 39004 010C | 05-£9
8L 0v498L [44=°78 104.1vd INI 1ST 1041vd O9SNVYNA 390043 600C | 6t-£9
SO0 plos 8uteq SO0 | p|os Suieq SO0 10YLvd INIT IST 1041vd ¥3I9UVHD 39004 600T | 8t-£9
SO0 plos 8u1aq SO0 | plos 8uidq SOO 1041vd INIT1ST 1041vd ¥3I9UVHI 39004 600T | 9t-£9
SLL ¥ST0¢ 6760¢ (AINYVINNN) 10¥LVd INIT IST Jlddvdl ¥3I9UVHD 39004 0T0C | €S-L9
069 09059 05959 1041vd 3N 1ST Jld4vdl NOILIJd3dX3 ad04 800C | ¢v-L9
STE £88499 86799 1041vd INIT 1ST Ol44vdl JIA NMOYD 404 900T | ¢€-L9
1786 99106 0Sv16 6 621 JIA NMOUYD ay04 €00C | 06M49
SO0 plos 8u1aq SO0 | Plos 8uiaq SO0 Y3IA0DYIANN RELVIRENE(] 33A0Y¥IHD 4331 966T | TT-L9
9 86796 0596 ¥YIA0DHIANN S3ALLDA13a INVY 39004 +00¢
0 €8068 €8068 ¥YIAODHIANN S3IALL313a ¥3¥0TdX3 Y04 Z00T
61781 LTETY 99TEY TIHYD "195/13Q S3AILD313a Y3YO01dX3 Q404 TT0C | ¥S-£9
0SL 09878 07958 INOVY "13d S3IAILD313a NOILIJ3dX3 G404 £00T | O¥-L9
06 S9Y6L §5956L S3IAILD31Aa JIANMOYD QY04 £00TZ | 8E-L9
€80T L8TYCT 0425TT NVYINYO0O S3IAILD3I13a NOILIJ3dX3 404 900¢C | 9€-49
869 L9y S9TEC Z1344d "13a S3AILD3I13a SY4IOYVHI 390040 TT0T | §5-L9
0r'sv6'es dML NMOLLSIM|  ££9 9009 €4909 394V °13a S3aAILD313a ¥3IODAVHD 39004 0T0C | ¢S-L9
TEYS8S dML AJNGNYOHL| SO0 Plos 3ulaq SOO | PIos 8utaq SO0 S3AAIL313a JIA NMOYD Q404 v00Z | 0g-£9
LTS8LTS dMLN3HSOO 1Sv3] T€8 £868L 81864 ANOWNA 43IHD| NOILVYLSINIANQY | ¥3IDYVHD 39A0d 800T | v¥-£L9
SINNOWYV| SIN3ANISHNGSIA Tv10l | HINOW 1Sv1 |3I9V3ITIN DNIaN3 q3isn LINN}  TIGOW/IIVIN/EVIA | #YVD
LAdN0J 1J11sIa

Z10Z 1SNONV HO04 Ld0d3y ALIAILOV ATHLNONW







Total Hours in Service (Month)

Total Hours in Service (Year)

246.71

3805.61










AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 7, 2012

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa. 19380

Re: 440 Gateswood Drive, Zoning Variance Request
Dear Board Members:

At their meeting on September 5, 2012 the Planning Commission voted 4 to 3 in favor of
the following motion:

Madame Chairman, | move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors support
the Zoning Variance application for the property at 440 Gateswood Drive because the relief
sought will not alter the character of the neighborhood, with the following conditions:

1. The garage shall encroach no more than ten (10) feet into the side yard setback area.

2. The applicant will follow all applicable Federal, State and Local ordinances and secure all
proper permits prior to construction of the new garage.

3. The applicant agrees to plant landscaping between the proposed garage and the
property line. '

4. The applicant agrees that no storage or vehicle parking of any kind will be conducted
between the proposed garage and the property line.

The Planning Commission members opposed to this application do not believe that a
hardship was demonstrated by the applicant.

Sincerely,

,%,éx o

Mark A. Gordon
Zoning Officer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4p\53-4P-117 (440 Gateswood Dr.\Variance 2012\PC Rec to BOS
09072012.doc


















wf

o
7 ﬁb@o\aﬂr {Q@‘ A

wmujox i

m-O.~w o
b

R R A PN P TP

A

~o |

-5

Vi f\wmﬁ@ SS% o

2V ﬂ/\@%ﬁw S0 &Sw

J

OHO .9%9 7 .0.01

250"

Js°

o -
i —_—
o !
F “ #o5C e s
E _
L o
m b 3 5" /
s m 7
1 W ; K
I B @n
Wm ‘“ 00873 X, 15¢ mm w
& BT ot et | S S Apr o S
4
RN N &
o |
m. S - ‘ Ly

AvY 419G _o% mlla,;\/w/\_ajg,w\ ﬂumzb




@cy./ Jk\umo\mv

X\.nJ/_M\ \\w\

| 3

oo X 2prs

;\2@@ ~N |

de2

i
L §atg
39 r.3L

00,0 %.472

N

S

02"

o £~

A

e PR S e e <

R R Y

1 e BB O o et 1 326
t KG9 7.0:01 ]
o | !
§ \
G ! N
) |
& V)
Bl A Q
.
¢
I

vy ﬂk&s& 3 ie,/\

)

ety |

H —rrn—v-—-—w———rwma-—-——-——-i‘?‘

ﬂg, WIS pesodey ()



Chris & Theresa Hagman
440 Gateswood Drive
West Chester, PA 19380
August 26, 2012

East Goshen Township Planning Commission
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

Dear Committee:

We feel that the setback requirements for our garage proposal would cause us a hardship and
lead us to not be able to use our yard to its fullest potential.

We would like to build our garage so that we had adequate storage space for our family and our
growing activities.

We have 3 young children and as they grow they are becoming more involved in various
activities that require various items that we need to store. We would also like for them to enjoy
our back yard in the way that we envisioned when we purchased our home over 3 years ago.

If we were to put our garage 20 feet from the property line, the space between the property line
and garage would not be usable since they would be on the other side of the garage and out of
sight from our patio and indoor living space.

Also if we were to place the garage 20 feet from the property line it would then be 4 feet behind
the corner of our house and require us to alter our new patio.

The garage would also serve us in other capacities as I am involved in the automotive and boat
restoration hobby and I have many tools that I utilize frequently for numerous home related
projects.

Since we purchased our home over 3 years ago we have completed countless projects that have
added a lot of value inside and out of the home as well as curb appeal. This has not only

improved our home but added value to the neighborhood as well.

We ask that you allow us to go ahead with our project so we can continue to enjoy our home as
we envisioned as well as continue to add value to our neighborhood.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Chris & Theresa Hagman



We have talked with the Hagman's at 440 Gateswood Drive concerning their detached garage plans, We
believe that their proposed 10’ setback will have no impact on our properties and give our support for

them to proceed. . | % A¢ %@ﬁ‘# puvlil* ‘?3"%

PR ) 2AE )0 S
LO ars W \/‘DLﬁJ\hﬁ

CESCCE  ScthmidT
Linop Fern€

74;/‘5? L, M,yn);pJ




LOUIS A. SILVA
441 Gateswood Drive
West Chester, PA 19380
(610) 430-8441
E-mail:Jou@silvafamily.us

Date : August 1, 2012
To : Mark A. Gordon, East Goshen Township Zoning Officer

Regarding : Christopher Hagman's Application For Zoning Variance on 440
Gateswood Drive, West Chester, PA 19380 "

Dear Mr. Gordon,

This letter is in response to your letter dated July 25. 2012 notifing
residences of the proposed request for a garage.

I live across the street and support Christopher Hagman's request.

Sincerely,

Louis A. Silva

Itreast_goshen_20120801.doc






























Lou & Lise Voigt, 437 Gateswood Drive - Proposed Attached Garage

Future Use of Property per the proposed Attached Garage Location:

Adjacent to the garage & covered entry way; a patio, barbeque area will be designed
and installed to allow for access to the house, garage and rear-backyard area.

The garage allows for a covered entry into rear left corner of house. This location of the
house along with the existing garage will be renovated for future accessible living space
that will entail a bedroom and bathroom.

Pros & Cons of proposed garage location:

Pros:

Cons:

Per existing lot size, narrow shape & location of existing home on lot, the garage location is
conceptually and aesthetically the most pleasing. The garage is parallel to the existing home
which is the preferred logical approach. It is the best fit for existing home & lot conditions.

Does not have an negative impact on the backyard landscaping design. The location
accommodates for landscaping 'screening' for the neighbor and also allows for plenty of back

yard space for patio, pool, etc. and keeping close access to the house.

Garage design allows large SUV's, trucks, trailers, etc. and storage area for household goods.
The existing 20'x20’ garage is very small for standard vehicles & storage requirements.

Garage location remains a safe distance away from several large trees in the back yard.

The garage location also eludes a major economic impact due to a 5-6 foot grade elevation
change from existing drive way to the 'tree-line’ area of back yard.

Garage location does not meet side yard setback of 20 feet.



Dimensional Variance for our proposed Attached Garage
Lou & Lise Voigt, 437 Gateswood Drive

Dear Neighbor,

| may have spoken to you in the years or months past that we wanted to build an attached garage but
unfortunately due to our narrow lot size and other factors we have to submit for a zoning variance to
the township. We are finally submitting documentation to the township.

I've located the garage per the enclosed rendering which we feel is very complimentary to the
neighborhood. The garage will be attached to our house per a connecting covered entry. The finishes
will blend right in with our home and will be professionally landscaped.

i would like your support of our attached garage by signing & printing your name below. Thank you for
your help!

Lou & Lise Voigt

.......................................................................................................................................................................

M%ﬁb Cassamocn Caiactan / liohel
,Q*-%& yQ:%Z@a,Q/ 4 | :/;/L/('a Jefteris
,/%/ﬁm‘d A% A= LDugé A. 5[!(/&1 éﬁé@‘””z
L Qo 3Tt Voo
T e Dichael X Steir i /My
A%m %/ m /J/AL L1 v /(/’ w8y / éqéwow/
o = ’VgéLm PN 24 66:7/@ww
Wzl @:—k Metuin CoX téov‘émm)o
ﬁ//ﬂ W ‘7(/5@% Kyvideeoq U 115 \/z%//um
) o, [ Torese Berson) Chis Dos . Coupn [fdiwmrd
6/@/w/ i /%\ Edward A_[BTetson {éaézs wa)
7§ Naft=sgor n. o NAFTLEEK. (437 cysn®d)













™

!
=L}

(O EXIST. PRIVACY FENCE

N 64° 31" 46” E

VouaT- Ghrtge OFPTIONS

for2)

INE OF SETBACK

PO VATEI AN
%

EXIST. LARGE TREES

EXIST. SHRUBBERY

- PROPOSE A —_—
. /KTTACHED GARAGE @ e
b 77 (23 x 32) h
LuD. | B e -
TPosﬁ N
ol | T~
Lo i %94
95 +-7) Y PROPOSED ~
o g 3 ATTACHED GARAGE
| S | {23-x"32) »
Hh o = N —~| EXIST. CONC.
gl 1o & 4 1 PATIO 996
A N o * EXIST. LANDSCAPE (
&c[] ] © 94.6 l} ”?
=119 PROPOSED ! Rd AN <
SN DRIVEWAY 5 ENTRY
*—'HZI fl IR;:H
% i ,', 20!_0!1 k
] EXISTNG [
_-—~MMN__ i y/\. T
) It
POST] RESIDENCE
= PROPERTY LINE
| EXST, HACADAM i
| A
| 4
I
| | ;
’ |
EXIST. CONC. WALK Q
| \
I
















00°St¥'TS
Alyauoy

00'8Y€‘TS
Alyauoy

00°00Z‘TS
Alyuopy

00°SZT'TS
Ajyauon

00'S.S

doys yuwsxoe|g|

00°0%S

doys yuwsyoe|g|

€S'ECS

doys ﬁ_Emv_um_m_

00°0S$

doys yywsxoe|g|

00°00%S

321j0d/1n0] “3siq]

00°86¥S

921[0d/HN0) .um_n__

ETTYYS

221104/1n0) ‘1sid]

00°S5TS

221j04/HNo) "1sid]

S257-899 (019)
0061 Vd ‘PAMUA) eleg
00°0L6S 1Ot 2UNS eze|d ejeg Omj

SHOMO1|qNd/ ulwpy] 319N Ues|) /U] S3IAIBS HIIN

S60T-769 (0T9)

TYE6T Vd ‘U0Ix3

T00T x08 "O°d

00°0T8S s221AJ3S “3p(g Y3y uesp)

SHOM 21|qnd/ uiwpy|

vL8€-L 1€ (806)

8TY6T Vd ‘udoyoysuod "m

peoy piojuosieln 006

YE'SELS S32IAJIDS [eLIONUBS UIS)}SEe]

SHOM 21qnd/ uiwpy|

6906-L¢7-008-T

€TC/L-0706T Vd ‘usjesuag

TET dUNS - "3AY BLIqWED TOS

00°028$ au| “0) Buiuesp) SN

S}oM dlqnd/ uiwpy]

SHNSaYy 10.41U0) adueuduleA/SUlUBd|D ZTOT









—
OO~ D WN —

A DE DD DR DR WWWLLLWLWLWLWLWNNNDMNDNDNDNDND = = = =
A NDBDWN=OOWHONAUNBAERWNE,OOUWRNANMPAWNE,ODWYWENIOWU R WN—

Marty moved to approve the ordinance amendment titled “Zoning” adding a definition for LED
signs and amending the regulations for off-premises signs. Chuck seconded the motion. There
was no public comment, The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

A court reporter was present and will provide a complete transcript of the proceedings.

Goshen Meadows Apartment Project, 1325 West Chester Pike
The applicant was represented by Scott Fagan of Goshen Meadows Investors.

Cishlp Solicitor Kristin
ugust 21.) Ms, Camp
said he was personally

The Board reviewed the draft decision and conditions prepared by To:
Camp. (The Conditional Use Hearing for this matter was closed ¢
stated that the apphcant requested that Condition #2 be strlcke ’EC

.......

responsibility from the Superv1sors to the Historical Cgmmxssmn when in fae
Commission serves in an advisory capac1ty to the Supervi

;said the bulldmgz_
Second Empire architecture in the Townshxpj A stoncal Comlm:”'on would 11ke Goshen

Meadows to save the interior staircase and agy;nuch
b

Thom moved
and adaptive reuse

ynditional Use application for the planned apartment community
f the H1siorlc Resource as submitted by Goshen Meadows, L.P. for the
Smith Property located: 325 West Chester Pike. The planned apartment community use

and adaptive reuse shallisubstantially conform to the Conditional Use sketch plans dated
February 24, 2012 last revised July 2, 2012 and shall follow the Conditional Use Decision issued
by the Board dated September 4, 2012 with the exception of Condition #2. Chuck seconded the
motion.

Marty stated that the Historical Commission will have another opportunity to review the plans
and provide input during the Land Development phase He said Condition #2 is too onerous on
the applicant.

9/11/2012 September 4, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 6




—
O WO W) —

BADDED DD WWWLWWLWWLLWOLWER K DN DR N R R B R ot et it 1t st ot
UL P LOUNEO LN NRNPERVROO OO AARANUNREWN —~S OO0 R W —

Ms. Camp noted that the Board will not be able to have as much input concerning the building’s
interior during the Land Development phase.

Kathryn Yahraes stated that the Historical Commission wants the opportunity to provide input if
the developer should discover some historical feature when they are renovating the building.

Public Comment: Art Polishuk, Grand Oak Lane — Said he believes Condition #2 should
remain. Ms, Camp put it in there for a reason and the applicant has stated he could live with it.

Thom asked who will check to make sure the landscaping buffer megt: -the requirements of the
neighbors who requested it. Mark Gordon said that will be handled uring Land Development.

There was no further discussion or public comment. The Boaffide voted 4:}-and the motion
carried. (Carmen was opposed.) o ’

Senya asked Mr. Fagan if the conditions were accep ible to him and he said ye

The Board thanked Mr. Fagan for agreeing to save thise ¢'of Second Empire architecture.
Large Format Copier/Scanner/Printef::.
Mark Gordon recommended the Township:lgése a new large formhat, copier/scanner/printer from
KDI at a cost of $290 per month. Marty said thatiin future, he wouldilike the Finance
Department to make recommendations to the: Boar L buy vs. lease questions. Jon Altshul
said in this particular case he would recomrmeiid t U
instead of lease it. ' )

Senya requested thatNV& _Gordoi

it, and gygéésted they use a printer service when needed instead.
s piece of equipment would be utilized, and Mr. Polishuk then
chase.

withdrew his 6bjgetion to its

There was no furtheré

15sion or public comment, The Board voted unanimously to approve
the motion. ‘

Mars, Inc. Land Development Plans — 1301 Wilson Drive
The applicant was represented by Plant Manager Erwan De Samt Mars, Project Manager
Jonathan Zangwill, and Andrew, Eberweln from E. B. Walsh.

Mr. De Saint Mars summarized the pI‘O_]eCt and stated that once the work is completed, their
facility will be Gold LEED certified.

9/11/2012 September 4, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 6




Pk
S WO IOV LN —

A PE PR A DD WU LWL WLWWULWLWRNDNDINDNDNDNDNDNDDNDRN — et e
NP WD OWRH-NAANWUNDALWNDNE OOV -IAWNMPAEWN = OWYWoOO-JIANAWU D WN—

Puyblic Comment: Kathryn Yahraes, Vista Drive — Asked for clarification of the property lines,
which Mr. De Saint Mars provided.

Public Comment: Neil DeRiemer, Hershey Mill Road — Asked Mr, De Saint Mars to confirm
that he stated they were reducmg the number of parking spaces on the site, and Mr. De Saint
Mars confirmed this.

Marty suggested that Mars consider havmg an open house to the public once the work is
completed. :

for I\/i‘ars Drinks submitted

Marty moved to approve the Land Development application and pls
' 01 Wilson Drive, West

by SNC Lavilin for the parklng lot changes proposed to the propert

The applicant will follow all federal, State— an rdinances and see'Ure all proper

permits prior to development of the property.

2.

Chuck seconded the motion.

The applicant agreed to the conditions.

il N i
larify somie misinformation that’s going around. The truth is that
e same firm as the counsel to the Police Commission.

#3, Larch Lane — Asked how much the study will cost. Jon Altshul
said the proposal has ‘1o exceed” cost of $65,000. Marty noted the cost would be split
50/50 with Westtown wnship.

Public Comment: Anne Zehner, Troon Lane — Asked what will be covered by the study. Senya
said it will identify the potential cost of each option under consideration. Those options include
maintaining WEGO in its current form or disbanding it. The study will also examine the cost of
each township establishing its own police department. Ms. Zehner asked if this was put out for
bid. Jon said no RFP was requiredas this is-a contract for professional services.

9/11/2012 Septem‘b,er 4, 20»_12 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 6

.ﬁi,".




—
OO0 NN D W

NN PELWNE,OWEENAANUMPAWN—= OWEEIAWULDWN~ODOWEE IO D W —

Public Comment: Mike Ragni, Larch Lane — Asked where the funds would come from and Jon
Altshul said from the General Fund.

Marty moved to recommend the Police Commission enter into a professional services contract
with PFM to perform the study at a cost not to exceed $65,000. Chuck seconded the motion.

Thom suggested the Board hold back on this for one week until it is apparent if progress is being
made on the current negotiations. Marty said the results of the study are needed ASAP.

The Board recessed for a ﬁve-minute Execuﬁve Session and returned

Public Comment: Art Polishuk, Grand Oak Lane — Asked if the! stud gomg to look at the cost
of beneﬁts for WEGO officers compared to those of other off igers 1n th’ eglon Jon said no.

: wa;l VVEGO officers leave to go to other employers. Jon
‘goaway 1f offi icers move on to other employers.

Carmen announced f Jice Chief John Dumond rétired on August 31, and a luncheon was
held in his honor. Seny said that Chief Dumond is going to work for CTDI as their Directory of
Security.

Any Other Matter
None.

Review of Minutes .
The Board reviewed the draft minutes of August 21. There were no changes or corrections.
Senya announced that the minutes would stand approved as submitted.

9/11/2012 September 4, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 6




O~ U R WN

B D PR DG LW LW LW LWL LW LW LW RN DN DN DN R DD DN — o et et it e b bk bt b
AW~ OWREONAANWUMDAEWNIF— OWOORITAANWUMRDRWNEFOWOKWIONWV L WN = OO

Treasurer’s Report & Expenditure Registér Report
See attached Treasurer’s Report for August 30, 2012.

The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s Report and the current invoices. Thom moved to accept the
Treasurer’s Report of August 30 and the Expenditure Register Report as recommended by the
Treasurer, to accept the receipts and to authorize payment of the invoices just reviewed. Chuck
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted
unanimously to approve the motion. :

Action List
Hershey Mill Dam — Neil DeRiemer said the artistic rendering is be
him to please get it as soon as possible becuase the Township 1 n seds
with the announcement for a public meeting. '
TAG Action List — Rick said the grant program for the ge th
because they ran out of money.

refined. The Board asked
d it out to the residents

Correspondence & Reports of Interest SIS
Senya acknowledged receipt of a letter from Chester Co
Heritage Program and Natural Heritage Inventory.

Meetings & Dates of Importance

the Township website.

Public Comment Peri
Arnne Zehner, Troon:l:
yes. The meetings will b
necessary.

Executive Session il . A )
The Board met in Execiitive Session until 11:30pm to discuss police contract matters.

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary
Attachment: Treasurer’s Report

9/11/2012 Septgmber 4, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 6 of 6




TREASURER'S REPORT
2012 REGEIPTS AND BILLS

{GENERAL FUND |

Real Estate Tax

Earned Income Tax

Local Service Tax

Transfer Tax

General Fund Interest Earned
Totat Other Revenue

Total Receipls:

[STATE LIQUID FUELS FUND_|

Receipts
Interest Earned
. Total State Liqud Fuels:

[CAPITAL RESERVE |

Interest Earned

[TRANSPORTATIONFUND |

Interest Earned

[SEWER OPERATING }

Receipts
Inferest Earmed
Total Sewer:

[REFUSE ]

Receipts
Interest Eamed
Total Refuse:

[SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE__ |

interest Eamed

$2,282.86
$395,700.00
$23,200.00
$0.00

$0.00
$156,832.06

$578,014.92

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$269,159.91
$0.00

$269,159.91

$71,636.83
0.00

$71,536.83

$0.00

August 30, 2012

Accounts Payable

Electronic Pmis:

Health Insurance
Credit Card
Pastage

Debt Service

Payroll

Total Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Accounts Payable
Debt Service
Total Expenditures:

Expenditures

Expenditures

140,317.97
$0.00
$619.92
$0.00

$0.00
$93,000.00

$233,937.89

$0.00

$7,791.50

$0.00

$12,744.07
0.00
$12,744.07

$11,612.49

$3,254.00

(2 Weeks)







Item:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Sign Ordinance No:| PzZC11-6

List Date: [_3/2412011 Completed Date: ||

Review ordinance to consider effect of electronic signs

Date

Action

4/5/2011

5/10/2011

6/7/2011

7/12/2011

8/16/2011

9/13/2011

10/11/2011

11/15/2011

1/10/2012

2/7/2012

4/2/2012

5/16/2012

6/19/2012

6/19/2012

8/21/2012

9/18/2012

PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing

PC is still reviewing

PC is still

Letter from PC on agenda. Board requestd additional info and some changes.
Board to review revised ordinance

Board to review revised ordinance and requested it be sent to CCPC for comments
CCPC Comments received, Draft Ordinance on agenda

Public Hearing on Ordinance




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Comp Plan No:l| PCZ12-1
List Date: Completed Date: I__———__—_l
Description: |Update Com Plan
Date Action

21712012 |Consider applying for Vission Partnership Grant. At 2/7 meeting BoS
requested Staff develop RFP for Consultant

3/20/2012 |Working on RFP

4/17/2012 |Working on RFP

5/15/2012 {RFP Isssued

6/19/2012 |Contracted with Brandywine Conservancy on 6/5
7/M17/2012 |Working on grant application which is due 8/15/12
8/21/2012 |VP Grant Application submitted 8/15/12

9/18/2012 |Verbal report that CCPC has approved our application




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Telecom Registration and Reporting No:|  PCZ09-01

List Date: | _2/24/2009 Completed Date: [ |

Description:

Date Action

4/20/2010 2010 letter out week of 01/04/10. Quarterly update due.
Mark Gordon: Received three 2010 registrations to-date. First late and

collection notification sent 3/19/10, second late notification and second
4/16/2010 |collection letter going out week of 4/20/10.

MG: All WCF Have paid their reg. fees and all but one carrier has provided

6/10/2010 their annual report for 2010.

6/24/2010 MG: All Wireless Carriers have submitted the required annual reports.

7/27/2010 |l will have an update at the meeting

All Carriers have registered. The snow has prevented two of them from
2/22/2011 {completing and submitting their inspection reports

4/5/2011  |Waiting on the report from Clearwire. They are in the middle of an acquisition

Still waiting on the report from Clearwire. They are in the middle of an
5/3/2011 |acquisition and they are having a problem finding the info

We advised AQUA about possible enforcement action and they contacted the
7/12/2011 |right person at Clearwire who sent is the report

4/17/2012 |We started enforcement against T-Mobile
5/15/2012 [Enforcement proceedings in progress

9/18/2012 |T-Mobile contaced Mark and they will be sending info










CHESTER COUNTY

MUNICIPAL WASTE MANAGEMENT
PLAN REVISION

CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

Prepared for:

COUNTY OF CHESTER
The Chester County Health Department
Bureau of Environmental Health Protection

Prepared by:

Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan
Implementation Committee

October 2012




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.
1.0 INTRODUCTION AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 1
1.1 Purpose 1
1.2 Written Notice to DEP 1
1.3 Formation of Solid Waste Advisory Committee 1
1.4 Municipal Input 3
1.5 Solid Waste Implementation Committee 3
2.0 PLAN REVISION 3
2.1 Revision to Section 2.2 of 2009 Plan Revision 3

Appendices
Appendix A: October 14, 2011 Health Department Letter to DEP

Appendix B: May 29, 2012 Letter from DEP to Health Department

Appendix C: September 6, 2012 Health Department Letter to SWAC Members
Appendix D:  August 29, 2012 SWAC Meeting Minutes

Appendix E:  October 14, 2011 Health Department Letter to Municipalities
Appendix F:  September 6, 2012 Health Department Letter to Municipalities
Appendix G: Table 1 Chester County Municipal Recycling Program Summary

Appendix H: Table 4 List of Chester County By-Pass Facilities



1.0 INTRODUCTION AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

1.1 Purpose

The County of Chester has developed this revision to its Chester County Municipal Waste Plan to (1) update
Table 1 Chester County Municipal Recycling Program Summary to add new municipalities that are now
required to recycle due to increased populations identified in the 2010 census; (2) update Table 4 Chester
County By-Pass Disposal Facilities to delete a facility that has reached capacity and add a new facility that had
petitioned to be included in the Chester County Municipal Waste Plan; and, (3) add further clarification to

Section 3.3 Enforcement.
1.2  Written Notice to DEP.

Section 272.252(a) of the Department of Environmental Protection’s regulations require written notice to DEP
when plan revision development begins. By letter dated October 14, 2011, the County Health Director sent
written notice to DEP of the commencement of plan revision development. The October 14, 2011 letter is set
forth in Appendix A. In a letter dated May 29, 2012, DEP confirmed that the proposed revision constituted a
non-substantial revision to the Chester County Municipal Waste Plan. The May 29, 2012 letter is set forth in

Appendix B.

1.3 Formation of Solid Waste Advisory Committee

Chester County convened its Solid Waste Advisory Committee (Advisory Committee) as outlined in 25 Pa.
Code §§272.252(c)(2) and 272.202 on August 29, 2012. The following is a list of Advisory Committee

members that served during preparation of the Plan Revision:



Margaret Rivello
Nancy Fromnick
Mary Alice Reisse
Robert Watts
William G. Stullken
Carrie J. Conwell

Robert G. Struble, Jr.

Don Wilkinson
Greg Prowant
Terry Woodman
Kevin Hennesey
Tommy Ryan
Brian Watson
Robin Marcello
Paul Bickhart
Anthony Blosenski
Charles Blosenski
Mark Pedersen
Mark Harlacker
Vince Carosella

CHESTER COUNTY

SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chester County Health Department

Chester County Recycling Coordinator

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Executive Director, Chester County Solid Waste Authority
Manager, Southeastern Chester County Refuse Authority
Chester County Planning Commission

Executive Director, Brandywine Valley Association

City of Coatesville

Caln Township Board of Commissioners

Manager, East Whiteland Township

North Coventry Township

West Bradford Township

Phoenixville Borough

Penn Township

Recycling Express, Incorporated

A.J. Blosenski, Inc.

Charles Blosenski Disposal

Republic Services, Inc.

Interstate Waste Services

Armstrong & Carosella, PC

The members of the Advisory Committee represent diverse interests, including all classes of municipalities,

private industry, waste haulers, disposal facilities, recycling centers, and public interest groups.

25 Pa. Code §272.252(c)(3) requires the County to submit a copy of the proposed non-substantial plan revision
to the Advisory Committee at least 30 days before submitting the proposed plan revision to DEP. The County
submitted a copy of the proposed plan revision to the Advisory Committee on September 6, 2012. 25 Pa. Code
§272.252(c)(3) also requires that the Advisory Committee meet to review the plan and make comment. The
Advisory Committee met on August 29, 2012. The committee meeting was moderated by Chester County
Health Department Director Margaret C. Rivello. The County Health Director recorded minutes of the Advisory
Committee meeting. A summary of comments received from the Advisory Committee is included in Appendix

D.

14 Municipal Input

By letter dated October 14, 2011, the County Health Director sent written notice to all Chester County

municipalities that the County of Chester was undertaking a revision to its Municipal Waste Plan. This October



14, 2011 letter is set forth in Appendix E. 25 Pa. Code §272.252(c)(3) requires the County to submit a copy of
the proposed non-substantial plan revision to each municipality in the County at least 30 days before submitting
the proposed plan revision to DEP. The County submitted the proposed plan revision to the municipalities on

September 6, 2012. A copy of the municipal letter is set forth in Appendix E.

1.5 Solid Waste Implementation Committee

In accordance with the 2009 Plan Revision a working committee has been created to: (a) review progress made
executing the Plan Revision; and (b) resolve any issues related to implementing the County Municipal Waste
Management Plan. This committee, named the Solid Waste Implementation Committee (Implementation
Committee), has and will continue to be represented by two representatives of each Authority and one
representative of the County. At their September 30, 2011 meeting, the Implementation Committee began the
process for developing this Plan Revision. Implementation Committee members also participated in the SWAC

meeting held August 29, 2012.
2.0 PLAN REVISION

2.1 Revision to Table 1

Table 1 Chester County Municipal Recycling Program Summary was updated to include the additional
municipalities who are now required to provide mandatory recycling as identified by the 2010 census. It was
also modified to include two new composting sites and to delineate curbside programs provided through a

municipality or through specific homeowner contracts. Revised Table 1 is set forth in Appendix G.

2.2 Revision to Table 4
Table 4 List of Chester County By-Pass Disposal Facilities was amended to add one facility, GROWS North
Landfill, and delete one facility, GROWS Landfill. Revised Table 4 is set forth in Appendix H.

2.3 Addition to Section 3.3 Enforcement

This section is revised to make clear that until and unless there is compliance with the Plan and the Ordinance, a
By-Pass Facility may not be authorized to accept diverted municipal waste. The following paragraph is added
to Section 3.3 of the Plan.

In addition, any waste disposal facility designated as a By-Pass Facility must fully comply with the Chester

County Municipal Waste Management Plan and the Designated Site Ordinance. Upon the failure to so comply



following notice from a Primary Disposal Facility, the Primary Disposal Facility shall withhold authorization to

divert municipal waste to the By-Pass Disposal Facility until compliance is achieved.




Appendix A

October 14, 2011 Health Department Letter to DEP






Appendix B

May 29, 2012 DEP Letter to Health Department



pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE

May 29, 2012

Ms. Margaret C. Rivello, MBA
County Health Director

Chester County Health Department
601 Westtown Road, Suite 295
West Chester, PA 19380-0990

Re: Chester County Solid Waste Management Plan

Dear Ms. Rivello:

This is in response to your letter of October 14, 2011, requesting clarification of the Act 101
Planning requirements relative to a proposed revision of the Chester County Solid Waste
Management Plan (Plan). The Department considers a proposal to update the Municipal
Recycling Program Summary and the list of By-Pass Disposal Facilities as a nonsubstantial
revision to the Plan, provided these are the only revisions to the Plan.

If you have any further questions concerning these requirements or need assistance with the
revision process, please contact Ms. Mary Alice Reisse at 484.250.5754.

Sincerely,

Nk N t g/"‘b\j VAN
Calvin E. Ligond &
Recycling and Planning Coordinator
Waste Management Program

cc: Ms. Reisse
Re 30 (dh12wm) 150-14

Southeast Regional Office | 2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401-4915

484.250.5960 | Fax 484.250.5961 www.depweb.state.pa.ug



Appendix C

September 6, 2012 Health Department Letter to Municipalities







Appendix D

August 29, 2012 Solid Waste Authority Committee
Meeting Minutes




Solid Waste Advisory Committee
August 29, 2012

Present:

A. J. Blosenski, Inc.

Charles Blosenski Disposal

Brandywine Valleys Association/Robert Struble
Chester County Health Department/Margaret Rivello
Chester County Planning Commission/Carrie Conwell
Chester County Recycling Coordinator/Nancy Fromnick
Chester County Solicitor’s Office/Tom Abrahamsen
Chester County Solid Waste Authority/Bob Watts

East Whiteland Township/Terry Woodman

Lamb McErlane/Vince Pompo

North Coventry Township/Kevin Hennessey

Penn Township/Robin Marcello

Pennsylvania DEP/Mary Alice Reisse

Phoenixville Borough/Brian Watson

Recycling Express/Paul Bickhart

Republic Services, Inc/Mark Pedersen

Southeastern Chester Co Refuse Authority/Bill Stullken
West Bradford Township/Tommy Ryan

Meeting began with a roll call to record attendance on the conference call.

Margaret Rivello began by reporting that the meeting was called to discuss and review the proposed changes
(fourth revision) to the Chester County Municipal Waste Management 2007 Plan.

Nancy Fromnick provided an overview of the changes to Table I Chester County Municipal Recycling Program
Summary. Changes made to column one titled “Mandated” were a result of the recent census. Nancy clarified
column two titled “Curbside,” indicating by a “x” those municipalities that have contracted with a specific
vendor or have their own employees do the collections and a “HO” when the municipality allows individual
homeowners to contract with any vendor. Nancy continued that the fourth column “Composting Site” reflected
two new sites. She clarified that the “x” reflected the municipality in which the site existed, noting that some
other municipalities may be co-using the composting site. Mary Alice Reisse added that DEP does not require
every municipality to have a composting site.

Margaret spoke to the changes to Table 4 List of Chester County By-Pass Disposal Facilities. GROWS will be
eliminated as this facility is closed and GROWS North would be added as they have petitioned to be included.
Bob Watts asked that one of the other by-pass facilities currently listed in the Plan be eliminated as they have
been noncompliant.

During the discussion that followed, it was noted that there is not existing language in the current plan to allow
for a by-pass facility to be eliminated from the Plan because of noncompliance. Vince Pompo spoke to the
change that he had recommended to Section 3.3. Enforcement noting that this generic language would allow the
Primary Facilities to not grant written permission to take waste to another facility to a by-pass facility that was
out of compliance.



After much discussion, Terry Woodman made a motion which was seconded by Robin Marcello to add the
following language to Section 3.3. Enforcement:

A.Addition to Section 3.3 of the Plan
In addition, any waste disposal facility designated as a By-Pass Disposal Facility must fully comply with the
Chester County Municipal Waste Management Plan and the Designated Sites Ordinance. Upon the failure to so

comply following notice from a Primary Disposal Facility, the Primary Disposal Facility shall withhold
authorization to divert municipal waste to the By-Pass Disposal Facility until compliance is achieved.

Margaret asked for a verbal vote by all participants on the conference call. There were no dissenting votes; the
motion passed by consensus.

Margaret asked if there were any other issues to be raised regarding revision four. None were raised.

Margaret asked if there were any other items of business that should be discussed at this time. None were
raised. '

Robin Marcello moved and Terry Woodward seconded a motion that the meeting be adjourned.






Appendix E

October 14, 2011 Health Letter to Municipalities






Appendix F

September 6, 2012 Health Department Letter to Municipalities







Appendix G
Table 1
Chester County Municipal Recycling Program Summary




TABLE 1 CHESTER COUNTY MUNICIPAL RECYCLING PROGRAM SUMMARY

* Not

Municipality Mandated | Curbside Drop-off Composting Site
Atglen Boro X

Avondale Boro X X
Birmingham Twp X * X-HO

Caln Twp. X X X
Charlestown Twp. X X-HO

Coatesville City X X

Downingtown Boro X X X X

East Bradford Twp. X X X

East Brandywine Twp. X X X

East Caln Twp. X * X X

East Coventry Twp. X

East Fallowfield Twp. X X

East Goshen Twp. X X

East Marlborough Twp. X X-HO | X**Unionville H.S.

East Nantmeal Twp.

East Nottingham Twp. X X**

East Pikeland Twp. X X-HO X X
Easttown Twp. X X

East Vincent Twp. X X-HO Penn Organic
East Whiteland Twp. X X-HO

Elk Twp.

Elverson Boro X * X X

Franklin Twp. X**

Highland Twp.

Honey Brook Boro X

Honey Brook Twp. X Lanchester Landfill | Lanchester Landfill
Kennett Twp. X X-HO X**

Kennett Square Boro X X X

London Britain Twp. X**

Londonderry Twp. X**

London Grove Twp. X X-HO SECCRA Landfill SECCRA Landfill
Lower Oxford Twp. X**

Malvern Boro X * X

Modena Boro X * X

New Garden Twp. X X-HO

Newlin Twp.

New London Twp. X X**

North Coventry Twp. X X-HO X Arborganic Acres
Oxford Boro X X-HO X

mandated under Act 101 to establish recycling programs

** Operated by SECCRA
HO-Homeowner Contracts




TABLE 1 (continued)

TABLE 1 CHESTER COUNTY MUNICIPAL RECYCLING PROGRAM SUMMARY

Municipality Mandated |Curbside Drop-off Composting Site
Parkesburg Boro X * X

Penn Twp. X X** Dansko

Pennsbury Twp. XH*

Phoenixville Boro X X X
Pocopson Twp. X * X-HO X**

Sadsbury Twp. X * X

Schuylkill Twp. X X-HO X X
South Coatesville Boro X * X X
South Coventry Twp.

Spring City Boro X X
Thornbury Twp.

Tredyffrin Twp. X X-HO X
Upper Oxford Twp. Xk

Upper Uwchlan Twp. X X

Uwechlan Twp. X X

Valley Twp. X X

Wallace Twp.

Warwick Twp.

West Bradford Twp. X X X X
West Brandywine Twp. X X X X-Vollmecke Orchard
West Caln Twp. X X

West Chester Boro X X X
West Fallowfield Twp. X

West Goshen Twp. X X

West Grove Boro X * X X

West Marlborough Twp.

West Nantmeal Twp.

West Nottingham Twp. X * X X**

West Pikeland Twp.

West Sadsbury Twp. X * X-HO X

Westtown Twp. X X

West Vincent Twp. X * X-HO

West Whiteland Twp. X X

Willistown Twp. X X-HO

Totals 51 49 30 16

* Not mandated under Act 101 to establish recycling programs

** QOperated by SECCRA
HO-Homeowner Contracts







Appendix H

Table 4
List of Chester County By-Pass Disposal Facilities




TABLE 4

LIST OF CHESTER COUNTY BY-PASS DISPOSAL FACILITIES*

ADV | Company Facility Location Phone
Solid Waste Service, Pioneer Crossing Landfill 727 Redlane Rd., 610-582-
1,000 | Inc., T/A JP Mascaro | Permit #100346 Birdsboro, PA 2900
Republic Services of | Conestoga Landfill i/i())rgalﬁgv}:ff(l)’ﬁ 610-286-
7210 Pennsylvania, LLC. Permit #101509 19543 6844
Republic Services of | Modern Landfill 411{:;00 Mount Pisgah 717-246-
4,667 Pennsylvania, LLC Permit #100113 York, PA 2686
Republic Services of | Honey Go Run Landfill Perry Hall. MD 484-444-
N/A | Pennsylvania, LLC Permit #MD2002 — WRF0579 Yy ’ 0981
Republic Services of | The 623 Inc. Landfill Rockville. VA 804-749-
N/A | Pennsylvania, LLC Permit #SW506 ’ 3805
ONYX Lancaster, Milton Grove C&D Landfill .
1,000 | LLC Permit #101559 Elizabethtown, PA 717 653-4686
Waste Management, G.R.O.W.S. North Landfill Morrisville. PA 215-428-
10,000 | Inc Permit # 101680 orrsvire, 4390
Waste Management, Tullytown Landfill Lo 215 736-
8333 | Inc Permit #101149 Morrisville, PA 9400
Waste Management, Wheelabrator WTE .
2,800 | Inc Permit #400633 Morrisville, PA 215 736-9400
Delaware County Rolling Hills Landfill
3200 | Solid Waste Authority | Permit #100345 Boyertown, PA 610 367-2373
Interstate Waste Cumberland County Landfill Shippensbure. PA 717-423-
1,500 | Services Permit #100945 Ppensoure, 5917
Interstate Waste WSI Sandy Run Landfill u 1L PA 814-928-
750 | Services Permit #101538 opewet, 5001
Interstate Waste Mostoller Landfill Somerset . PA 814-444-
2,000 | Services Permit #101571 omerset 0112

4 Solid Waste Haulers must receive written approval from the owner of the Primary Disposal Facility listed in Table 1 and 2
to divert Municipal Waste to a By-Pass Disposal Facility.

ADYV — Permitted Average Daily Volume




LIST OF CHESTER COUNTY BY-PASS DISPOSAL FACILITIES®

TABLE 4 (Continued)

ADV - Permitted Average Daily Volume

ADV Company Facility Location Phone
Interstate Waste Western Berks Landfill and Recycling Center .
450 Services Permit #100739 Birdsboro, PA 610-375-1516
Lancaster Solid
Waste Conoy
Management LCSWMA Resource Recovery Facility (Covanta) | Township 717 397-9968
1,200 Authority Permit #400592
Clinton County
Solid Waste Wayne Township Landfill McElhattan, PA | 570 769-6977
1,200 Authority Permit 100995

* Solid Waste Haulers must receive written approval from the owner of the Primary Disposal Facility listed in
1 and 2 to divert Municipal Waste to a By-Pass Disposal Facility.

Table

S:\Healthbass\Admin\Mrivello\SOLID WASTE PLAN -

2012.Docx

4 Solid Waste Haulers must receive written approval from the owner of the Primary Disposal Facility listed in Table

divert Municipal Waste to a By-Pass Disposal Facility.

Fourth Revision\TABLE 4 Updated June 22

1 and 2 to




	BOS_2012-09-18_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS-09182012-packet-details-B
	BOS-09182012-packet-details-C
	BOS-09182012-packet-details-D
	BOS-09182012-packet-details-E

